

From: [Jennifer Crooks](#)
To: [Poy, Thomas](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Clarification
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 10:20:54 AM

Just to clarify; on our call, I wanted to remind you that Miguel.s report had DEQ cc.d. So if the Legislature or who ever might say you all were cc.d, you can truthfully respond that it was EPA.s request that the report not be sent to the cc.s. Consequently, you all never received the report from Miguel.

Good to talk with you all.

Jennifer